
This will be a hybrid meeting held in person in the Village Council Chambers with a remote participation option available via Zoom due to 
the COVID-19 pandemic.  
The Village of Beverly Hills will provide necessary reasonable auxiliary aids and services, such as signers for the hearing impaired and 
audiotapes of printed materials being considered at the meeting, to individuals with disabilities attending the meeting upon three 
working days’ notice to the Village. Individuals with disabilities requiring auxiliary aids or services should contact the Village by writing or 
phone, 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Beverly Hills, MI 48025 (248) 646-6404. 

Village of Beverly Hills             Municipal Building 
Regular Village Council Meeting               18500 W. 13 Mile Road  
Tuesday, March 15, 2022                                 7:30 p.m. 
 

Zoom link: https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85800062018 
Meeting ID: 858 0006 2018 

Dial in: 1-646-876-9923 (US)  
 

AGENDA 
Roll Call/Call to order 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
Amendments to Agenda/Approve Agenda 
 
Community Announcements 
 
Public Comments on items not on the published agenda 
 
Consent Agenda 
1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held March 1, 2022.  
2. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, March 14, 2022.  
3. Review and consider annual funding request from Birmingham Youth Assistance.  

 
Business Agenda 
1. Public Hearing to receive comments on the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund Application for 

the acquisition of the property located at 30815 Wendbrook Lane. 
2. Review and consider Resolution of Authorization for the Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund 

Application for the acquisition of the property located at 30815 Wendbrook Lane.    
3. Review and consider Kensington Church’s request to host Easter Egg Hunt at Beverly Park on 

Saturday, April 9, 2022.  
4. Review and discuss American Rescue Plan Act (ARPA) funding recommendations. 
5. Review and consider Fiscal Year 21-22 Budget Amendments.  
 
Public comments  
 
Manager’s report 
 
Council comments 
 
Adjournment 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/85800062018


REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – MARCH 1, 2022 – PAGE 1 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

Present: President Pro-Tem Hrydziuszko; Members: Abboud, Kecskemeti, Mooney, and 

O’Gorman 

 

Absent: George, Peddie 

  

Also Present: Interim Village Manager/Village Clerk/Assistant Manager, Rutkowski 

  Village Attorney, Ryan 

  Public Safety Director, Torongeau  

 

President Pro-Tem Hrydziuszko called the regular Village Council meeting to order at 7:30 p.m. 

in the Village Council Chambers located at 18500 W. Thirteen Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 

48025. The Pledge of Allegiance was recited by those in attendance.  

 

AMENDMENTS TO AGENDA/APPROVE AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by O’Gorman, to approve the agenda as published.  

 

 Motion passed. 

 

COMMUNITY ANNOUNCEMENTS 

None. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

CONSENT AGENDA 

Motion by Mooney, second by O’Gorman, be it resolved, the consent agenda is approved. 

1. Review and consider approval of minutes of a special Council meeting held February 8, 2022. 

2. Review and consider approval of minutes of a regular Council meeting held February 15, 2022. 

3. Review and file bills recapped as of Monday, February 28, 2022. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (5-0) 

 

BUSINESS AGENDA 

REVIEW AND CONSIDER CHANGE ORDER NO. 2 FOR THE 2021 CONCRETE 

PATCH REPAIR PROGRAM 

Village Administration and our engineering firm have identified additional quantities of concrete 

replacement that can be completed within the funds Council has budgeted for this work this year. 

The additional work would be on Nottingham Drive and Robinhood Drive. The contractor has 

agreed to add on an additional 3,000 square yards to the existing contract at the same contract 

prices.  

 

The Village allocated $500,000 for concrete replacement for this Fiscal Year. The contract amount 

as awarded was $373,825.00 Council approved Change Order No. 1 for an additional $50,548.50 

in November. Change Order No. 2 is in the amount of $186,155.00.  To date, the contractor has 

received $309,568.91 of the allotted $500,000 due to less “as needed” subbase repair than 

anticipated. The amount of subbase repair was overestimated in the initial contract, so there is still 

C1 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – MARCH 1, 2022 – PAGE 2 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

roughly $190,000.00 in the budget to spend on concrete repairs. A more detailed cost estimate was 

provided for Council’s review.  

 

Motion by Kecskemeti, second by Mooney, be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village 

Council approves and authorizes Village Administration to execute Change Order No. 2 

for the Village of Beverly Hills 2021 Concrete Patch Repair Program in the amount of 

$186.155.00.  Funds for this project are available in account #203-451-810.03. 

 

Roll Call Vote: 

Motion passed (5-0) 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

None. 

 

MANAGER’S REPORT 

Zoning Board of Appeals Annual Report: The 2021 ZBA Annual Report was reviewed and filed 

at the last ZBA meeting and is included in this packet for Council’s review.  

 

Pavilion Reservations: Residents of Beverly Hills who are 18 years or older may begin making 

Beverly Park pavilion reservations on Wednesday, March 2, 2022 in person at the Village Office. 

Reservations can be made at the office Monday-Friday between 8:00 a.m. and 4:30 p.m. The 

Village does not take reservations via email or over the phone. Details about pavilion reservations, 

rules, and fees can be found on the Village website.   

 

Public Services Director: The Village of Beverly Hills will soon have a vacancy in the Public 

Services Director position, as our current Director, Kevin Lawrence, is moving onto a new role. 

We wish Mr. Lawrence the best of luck in his future endeavors and thank him for his service to 

the Village and its residents.  

 

Rutkowski stated that Six Rivers Land Conservancy sent her a draft application for the Michigan 

Natural Resources Trust Fund grant and said she would make that available on the Village website 

for review. A public hearing for this application is scheduled for March 15, 2022. 

 

Mooney and Kecskemeti asked about the Water State Revolving Fund.  

 

COUNCIL COMMENTS 

Kecskemeti gave an update from the Personnel Committee. She said Village Manager interviews 

are scheduled for March 12, 2022. The Executive Recruiter provided draft interview questions to 

the committee for review.  

 

Abboud sent his condolences to the family of Jonathan Aylward. He spoke about his time being 

Aylward’s coach and watching him grow up to become a bright young man before his recent 

passing. He spoke about Aylward’s passion and involvement in the Edible Trails Project in the 

Grand Traverse region. He said that his old teammates suggested planting a memorial tree for 

Jonathan at Beverly Park.  

 

Mooney thanked Abboud for his comments about Jonathan Aylward. Mooney spoke about his 

expectations for the Village and his approach to governance that he has used since 1986, which 



REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING MINUTES – MARCH 1, 2022 – PAGE 3 

 

THESE MINUTES ARE NOT OFFICIAL. THEY HAVE NOT BEEN APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE COUNCIL. 

 

sometimes includes an aggressive tone. He said he does not think it is a negative thing. He 

commented on the staff turnover in the last 15 months. He commended George and Abboud for 

their efforts on trying to get grants for the community.  

 

Hrydziuszko thanked Abboud for his words about Jonathan Aylward. She said he worked very 

hard on the Edible Trails project and encouraged people to look into it at edibletrails.org.  

 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

Motion by Mooney, second by Abboud, to adjourn the meeting at 7:51 p.m.  

 

Motion passed.  

 

 

 

 

Racheal Hrydziuszko    Kristin Rutkowski   

Council President Pro-Tem    Village Clerk   



TO PRESIDENT GEORGE & MEMBERS OF THE VILLAGE COUNCIL.   THE FOLLOWING IS A LIST OF

EXPENDITURES FOR APPROVAL.  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE RUN FROM 03/01/2022 THROUGH 03/14/2022.

ACCOUNT TOTALS:

101 GENERAL FUND $106,374.64

202 MAJOR ROAD FUND $16,105.01

203 LOCAL STREET FUND $14,809.87

205 PUBLIC SAFETY DEPARTMENT FUND $27,941.07

285 RETIREE HEALTH CARE FUND $108.07

592 WATER/SEWER OPERATION FUND $89,876.67

701 TRUST & AGENCY FUND $741.67

TOTAL $255,957.00

MANUAL CHECKS- COMERICA $0.00

MANUAL CHECKS- INDEPENDENT $0.00

ACCOUNTS PAYABLE $255,957.00

GRAND TOTAL $255,957.00

C2



CHECK REGISTER FOR VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 1/1Page: 03/10/2022 11:20 AM
User: JAY
DB: Beverly Hills

CHECK DATE FROM 03/01/2022 - 03/14/2022

AmountVendor NameVendorCheckBankCheck Date

Bank COM COMERICA

96.00ADVANCED SECURITY & FIRE5873185005COM03/14/2022
195.00AERO FILTER, INC.5353685006COM03/14/2022
500.00BEIER HOWLETT,P.C.3274885007COM03/14/2022

7.18BEVERLY HILLS ACE5140985008COM03/14/2022
220.00BOB ADAMS TOWING5048985009COM03/14/2022
507.15CADILLAC ASPHALT, LLC5895985010COM03/14/2022
86.07CAROL CHRISTENBERRY6026485011COM03/14/2022
130.59CINTAS CORPORATION #315934785012COM03/14/2022
751.40CITY OF BERKLEY4973285013COM03/14/2022
858.00CLEANNET5932385014COM03/14/2022

30,155.72COMEAU EQUIPMENT CO INC.0450085015COM03/14/2022
3,069.01CONSUMERS ENERGY5082685016COM03/14/2022

125.00CYNERGY PRODUCTS5009785017COM03/14/2022
4,661.08DETROIT SALT COMPANY5202585018COM03/14/2022

565.00DEWOLF & ASSOCIATES5874885019COM03/14/2022
7,217.83DTE ENERGY5138585020COM03/14/2022

230.00EAGLE LANDSCAPING & SUPPLY6037285021COM03/14/2022
4,679.26EXXONMOBIL3122885022COM03/14/2022

200.00FOUNDATION AUTHORITYMISC85023COM03/14/2022
75.00GUNNERS METERS & PARTS INC.4964685024COM03/14/2022
200.00HANSON'S WINDOW AND CONSTRUCTION INMISC85025COM03/14/2022
583.96HOME DEPOT CREDIT SERVICES3120285026COM03/14/2022
600.00HUNTER ROBERTS HOMESMISC85027COM03/14/2022
290.00HYDROCORP5895085028COM03/14/2022
25.35IMS ALLIANCE5972485029COM03/14/2022
629.16JAX KAR WASH3308385030COM03/14/2022

1,100.00KEATON PUBLICATION GROUP LLC5193985031COM03/14/2022
568.75KELLER THOMA0930085032COM03/14/2022
600.00KENDALL PROJECT MANAGEMENT SERVICESMISC85033COM03/14/2022
150.00LEXISNEXIS RISK SOLUTIONS5179285034COM03/14/2022
71.67MARGARET A.S. BEKE5911685035COM03/14/2022
184.21MARTHA PEDDIE6060585036COM03/14/2022
168.92MILES HAENGGI6060685037COM03/14/2022

8,902.00MML WORKERS' COMP FUND5932285038COM03/14/2022
170.00MUNIWEB5890385039COM03/14/2022
684.71NEXT5911285040COM03/14/2022
797.85NYE UNIFORM EAST5179985041COM03/14/2022
146.82O'REILLY AUTO PARTS5154085042COM03/14/2022

36,868.33O.C.W.R.C.5175185043COM03/14/2022
400.00OAKLAND COMMUNITY COLLEGE/CREST5973585044COM03/14/2022
65.16OBSERVER & ECCENTRIC1410085045COM03/14/2022
79.98OFFICE EXPRESS4976985046COM03/14/2022
700.00PELLA WINDOWS & DOORS INCMISC85047COM03/14/2022
60.00PTS COMMUNICATIONS6038685048COM03/14/2022
144.98RAPID RESPONSE5912285049COM03/14/2022
596.71ROAD COMMISSION FOR OAKLAND1610085050COM03/14/2022
22.00ROGER ST. JEAN5046685051COM03/14/2022

35,451.00S.O.C.R.R.A.1650085052COM03/14/2022
47,288.76S.O.C.W.A.1660085053COM03/14/2022
42,140.44SAFEBUILT INC.5928285054COM03/14/2022

500.00SCHOENHERR HOMESMISC85055COM03/14/2022
5,000.00SIX RIVERS LAND CONSERVANCY6020385056COM03/14/2022
1,457.45SOUTHFIELD POSTAL SERVICE3814585057COM03/14/2022
1,200.00SUNSET MAINTENANCE SERVICE1770085058COM03/14/2022
8,312.50THOMAS J RYAN PC.3104385059COM03/14/2022

800.00TRADEMARK CONSTRUCTION SERVICES LLCMISC85060COM03/14/2022
500.00WALLSIDE WINDOWSMISC85061COM03/14/2022
200.00WINDOW PRO HOLDINGS LLCMISC85062COM03/14/2022

3,967.00ZIP ETC INC2090085063COM03/14/2022

COM TOTALS:

255,957.00Total of 59 Disbursements:

0.00Less 0 Void Checks:
255,957.00Total of 59 Checks:



C3 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable Council President George; Village Council Members 
 
From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Interim Village Manager/Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
CC:  Sheila McCarthy, Finance Director 
 
Subject: Birmingham Youth Assistance Funding Request  
 
Date:   March 7, 2022 
 
Administration received an annual funding request from Birmingham Youth Assistance (BYA) in the 
amount of $13,000.00.  BYA’s annual requests are budgeted under Department 747 – Community Action 
Programs. A letter from BYA describing their services and successes over the previous years is attached.  
 
Recommended Resolution: 
Be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village Council approves the Birmingham Youth Assistance’s annual 
funding request in the amount of $13,000.00 for Fiscal Year 2022-2023.  Funds for this request are in 
account #101-747-890.01 (Community Action Programs).  
 
 
Attachment 









B1-2 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 ● 248-646-6404 

To: Honorable President George; Village Council Members 

From: Kristin Rutkowski, Interim Village Manager/Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 

Subject: MNRTF Grant Application 

Date: March 11, 2022 

A public hearing is scheduled for Tuesday, March 15, 2022 at 7:30 p.m. to receive comments on the 
Michigan Natural Resources Trust Fund grant application for the acquisition of the property commonly 
known as 30815 Wendbrook Lane.  

The Village Council previously authorized Six Rivers Land Conservancy to submit the grant application on 
the Village’s behalf. A copy of the draft application, map of the property, and preliminary concept plan is 
attached for review. A recommended resolution of authorization is also attached for Council’s 
consideration.  

Attachments 



















































30815 Wendbrook Lane, Beverly Hills, MI 48025



Site Concept Plan 



RESOLUTION OF AUTHORIZATION 

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS 

COUNTY OF OAKLAND

STATE OF MICHIGAN  

WHEREAS, the Village Council of the Village of Beverly Hills supports the submission 

of an application titled “Rouge River Acquisition” to the Michigan Natural Resources 

Trust Fund Grant Program for acquisition of 8 acres of property located at 30815 

Wendbrook Lane, Village of Beverly Hills; and,  

WHEREAS, the proposed application is supported by the Community’s 5-Year 

Approved Parks and Recreation Plan; and, 

WHEREAS, the Village of Beverly Hills is hereby acknowledging the financial 

commitment of the current landowner to donate $500,000 in land value and 

acknowledged in the attached Letter of Intent, to be used as the Village’s matching funds; 

and,  

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Village Council of the Village of 

Beverly Hills hereby authorizes submission of a MNRTF Grant Application for 

$1,500,000 and further resolves to make available a local match through the landowner’s 

contribution/donation in the amount of $500,000 (25%) of a total $2,000,000 project cost, 

during the 2022-2023 fiscal year.  

AYES:  ____________________________ 

NAYS:  ____________________________ 

ABSENT: __________________________ 

MOTION APPROVED 

I HEREBY CERTIFY, that the foregoing is a Resolution duly made and passed by the Village 

Council at their regular meeting on March 15, 2022, at 7:30 p.m. in the Village of Beverly Hills, 

with a quorum present. 

_____________________________ _______________________ 

Signed: Dated: 

Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk 



B3 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President George; Village Council Members 
 
From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Interim Village Manager/Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: Kensington Church Easter Egg Hunt  
 
Date:   March 11, 2022 
 
Village Administration received a request from Kensington Church to host its annual Easter Egg Hunt at 
Beverly Park on Saturday, April 9, 2022. The requested date falls outside of the pavilion rental season and 
does not pose any scheduling conflicts. This has been a successful community event in the past, although 
they were unable to hold it the last two years because of the COVID-19 pandemic.   
 
Kensington Church has requested to use the park and pavilion from 10:00 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. to account for 

set up and clean up time. The event would run from 11:00 a.m. to 12:30 p.m. The event would have an 

Easter egg drop and hunt in some of the grassy areas, water bottles, snacks, crafts, and bounce houses. 

The event is open to the public and all residents of Beverly Hills and nearby communities are invited to 

participate.  

Due to the timing of the request and the way the Council and Parks & Recreation Board meeting dates fall 

this and next month, this item has not gone to the Parks & Recreation Board for recommendation. In the 

past the Parks & Recreation Board has supported this annual event.  

Suggested Resolution: 
Be it resolved, the Beverly Hills Village Council authorizes Kensington Church to host its annual Easter Egg 
Hunt at Beverly Park on Saturday, April 9, 2022 from 10:30 a.m. to 1:30 p.m. and waives the pavilion rental 
fees provided that Kensington Church submits a Certificate of Liability Insurance naming the Village of 
Beverly Hills as an additional insured to the Clerk’s Office prior to the event.  
 



B4 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President George; Village Council Members 
 
From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Interim Village Manager/Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: ARPA Funding Recommendations 
 
Date:   March 10, 2022 
 
The Village of Beverly Hills will receive funds in the amount of $1,085,709.90 through the American Rescue 
Plan Act/Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds. Administration is recommending that the 
Council allocate these funds toward eligible water and sewer infrastructure projects.  
 
Attached for Council’s review is a memo and cost estimates prepared by our consulting engineers at 
Hubbell, Roth & Clark, Inc. detailing five recommended projects that the ARPA funds could be used on. 
The intention is to discuss these options at the March 15, 2022 regular meeting and have a decision made 
at the April 5, 2022 regular meeting in order to meet the April reporting deadline.  
 
 
 
Attachment 



 

Delhi Township 
2101 Aurelius Rd. 
Suite 2A 
Holt, MI 48842 
517-694-7760 

Detroit 
535 Griswold St. 
Buhl Building, Ste 1650 
Detroit, MI 48226 
313-965-3330 

Grand Rapids 
1925 Breton Road SE  
Suite 100 
Grand Rapids, MI 49506 
616-454-4286 

Howell 
105 W. Grand River 
Howell, MI 48843 
517-552-9199 

Jackson 
401 S. Mechanic St. 
Suite B 
Jackson, MI 49201 
517-292-1295 

Kalamazoo 
834 King Highway 
Suite 107 
Kalamazoo, MI 49001 
269-665-2005 

Lansing 
215 S. Washington SQ 
Suite D 
Lansing, MI 48933 
517-292-1488 

Y:\202202\20220202\06_Corrs\Studies\20220310_CSLFRF_project_summary_ltr.docx 

MAILING: PO Box 824 
Bloomfield Hills, MI  48303-0824 
 
SHIPPING: 555 Hulet Drive 
Bloomfield Hills, MI  48302-0360 
 
PHONE: 248-454-6300 
WEBSITE:  hrcengr.com 

March 10, 2022 
 

Village of Beverly Hills 
1850 W. 13 Mile Rd. 
Beverly Hills, MI 48025 
 

Attn: Ms. Kristin Rutkowski, Village Clerk, Interim Village Manager 
 

Re: Potential Infrastructure Improvement Projects for HRC Job No. 20220202 
 Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (CSLFRF) 
 

Dear Ms. Rutkowski: 
 

As requested, attached is a list of potential projects in which Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (CSLFRF) 
could be utilized to make investments in the Village’s water and sewer infrastructure to address consequences of deferred 
maintenance due to the COVID-19 public health emergency.  It is our understanding that the Village received funds from 
the US Department of Treasury in the amount of $1,085,709.90 and wishes to use a portion of it to invest in its water and 
sewer infrastructure.  This list of potential projects provides flexibility for the Village to utilize as little or as much of the 
CSLFRF as they desire.  Please note that this list is not prioritized: 
 

≡ Marguerite Street & Hummel Street WM Replacement Project (estimated cost: $490,350) 
o Project should be completed in its entirety to provide full benefit of the work. 

≡ Sanitary Pump Station Improvements (estimated cost: up to $352,720) 
o Improvements to three (3) separate pump stations were provided. Each station can be completed 

separately, however, economy of scale should be considered when developing the project scope. 

≡ Section 2 Water Service Line Relocation Pilot Project (estimated cost: up to $300,000) 
o Details are provided for an approximate cost of $10,000 per service line relocation; assumed that 30 

relocations would provide a good sample size for the work and provide enough economy of scale for 
competitive contractor pricing. 

≡ Water Service Line Material Verifications (estimated cost: up to $200,000) 
o Details are provided for an approximate cost of $1,000 per service line verification; assumed that the 

remaining 146 verifications (346 total) would be completed through other funding sources. 

≡ Sewer System Rehabilitation Projects (estimated cost: up to $1,3760,600) 
o Details are provided for 21 separate projects.  Each project can be completed separately if necessary, 

however, economy of scale should be considered when developing the project scope. 
 

If you have any questions or require any additional information, please contact the undersigned. 
 

Very truly yours, 
 

HUBBELL, ROTH & CLARK, INC. 
 
 
 
Bradley Shepler, P.E. 
Senior Associate 
 

Attachment 
 

pc: HRC; D. Mitchell, J. Nagle, File 



555 Hulet Drive

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302

P: (248) 454-6300 - F: (248) 454-6312

PURPOSE: Village of Beverly Hills Infrastructure Improvements Projects

SCOPE: Consideration for Coronavirus State and Local Fiscal Recovery Funds (CSLFRF)

Item Description Unit Price Total

1 Marguerite Street & Hummel Street WM Replacement Project = $490,350.00

2 Sanitary Pump Station Improvements = $352,720.00

3 Section 2 Water Service Line Relocation Pilot Project 30 ea @ $10,000.00 = $300,000.00

4 Water Service Line Material Verification 200 ea @ $1,000.00 = $200,000.00

5 Sewer System Rehabilitation Projects (21 Total) = $1,370,600.00

Total Project Cost $2,713,670.00

VILLAGE OF BEVERLY HILLS
CORONAVIRUS STATE AND LOCAL FISCAL RECOVERY FUNDS

INFRASTRUCTURE IMPROVEMENT PROJECT SUMMARY

Quantity

SUMMARY:

Y:\202202\20220202\04_Design\Project_Docs\Cost_Est\20220310_cost_est.xlsx



PRELIMINARY OPINION
OF PROBABLE COST

555 Hulet Drive

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302

P: (248) 454-6300 - F: (248) 454-6312

PROJECT: Water Main Replacement Project

LOCATION: Marguerite and Hummel Street in the Village of Beverly Hills

Work Summary:

Item Description Unit Price Total

1 Mobilization, 5% Max 1 LS @ $14,000.00 = $14,000.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $3,000.00 = $3,000.00

3 Abandon Existing Water Main 820 lft @ $10.00 = $8,200.00

4 Fire Hydrant Assembly, Rem 1 ea @ $1,000.00 = $1,000.00

5 Water Main, HDPE SDR 11, 8-inch, HDD 740 lft @ $180.00 = $133,200.00

6 Water Main, DIWM Cl 54, 8-inch, OC w/ Restrained Joints 80 lft @ $250.00 = $20,000.00

7 Gate Valve and Well, 8-inch 2 ea @ $5,500.00 = $11,000.00

8 Fire Hydrant Assembly, Complete 2 ea @ $4,500.00 = $9,000.00

9 Water Main Connection, 8-inch to Existing 8-inch 1 ea @ $3,000.00 = $3,000.00

10 Service Line Connection (Connection and Service line) 16 ea @ $4,500.00 = $72,000.00

11 Concrete Restraining Block 4 ea @ $2,500.00 = $10,000.00

12 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $7,500.00 = $7,500.00

13 Soil Erosion and Sedimentation Control 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

14 Exploratory Excavation and Utility Locating 20 ea @ $500.00 = $10,000.00

15 Pavement Restoration 100 syd @ $100.00 = $10,000.00

16 Turf Restoration 1 LS @ $10,000.00 = $10,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $326,900.00

Contingency (25%) $81,725.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $81,725.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $490,350.00

Quantity

This project includes replacement of existing 4 inch water main with a new 8 inch water main on Marguerite and Hummel in the Village of 

Beverly Hills. This project would upgrade existing water nearing the end of its useful life and improve fire protection for properties located on 

each street.  Looking at the existing utilities, it appears that the new water main can be installed in the greenbelt which would reduce the 

amount of pavement restoration.  

Y:\202202\20220202\04_Design\Project_Docs\Cost_Est\20220310_cost_est.xlsx



PRELIMINARY OPINION
OF PROBABLE COST

555 Hulet Drive

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302

P: (248) 454-6300 - F: (248) 454-6312

PROJECT: Sanitary Pump Station Improvements

LOCATION: Pump Station No. 6 (13 Mile Rd., West of Lahser)

Pump Station No. 7 (13 Mile Rd, East of Lahser)

Pump Station No. 8 (Lahser Rd, South of 13 Mile Rd)

Work Summary:

Item Description Unit Price Total

1 Replace pumps in Station No. 6 2 EA @ $18,000.00 = $36,000.00

2 Replace 6-inch check valves, plug valves, hardware for discharge piping 

in Station No. 6
1 LS @ $30,000.00 = $30,000.00

3 Replace pumps in Station No. 7 3 EA @ $18,000.00 = $54,000.00

4

Replace all 6-inch base elbows, discharge piping, check valves and plug 

valves in Station No. 7
1 LS @ $57,000.00 = $57,000.00

5 Replace pumps in Station No. 8 2 EA @ $1,800.00 = $3,600.00

6

Replace 6-inch check valves, plug valves, hardware for discharge piping 

in Station No. 8
1 LS @ $30,000.00 = $30,000.00

7

Replacement of 80 KW Genterator and Auto Transfer Switch in Station 

No. 8
1 LS @ $30,000.00 = $30,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $240,600.00

Contingency (10%) $24,060.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (10%) $24,060.00

Sub Total Project Cost $288,720.00

Item Description Unit Price Total

1 Drainage Improvements at Station No. 8 to direct storm runoff away 

from building
1 LS @ $15,000.00 = $15,000.00

2 Foundation rehabilitation for Station No. 8 1 LS @ $25,000.00 = $25,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $40,000.00

Contingency (35%) $14,000.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $10,000.00

Sub Total Project Cost $64,000.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $352,720.00

Quantity

PROCESS/ELECTRICAL IMPROVEMENTS

Quantity

Improvements identified during inpections conducted in January 2022  by the Oakland County Water Resources Commissioner's Office 

(WRC). Site/Structural improvements have not yet been evaluated or designed.

SITE/STRUCTURALIMPROVEMENTS

Y:\202202\20220202\04_Design\Project_Docs\Cost_Est\20220310_cost_est.xlsx



PRELIMINARY OPINION
OF PROBABLE COST

555 Hulet Drive

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302

P: (248) 454-6300 - F: (248) 454-6312

PROJECT: Section 2 Water Service Line Transfer Pilot Program 

LOCATION: Beverly Hills Sub No. 5 in the Village of Beverly Hills

Work Summary:

Item Description Unit Price Total

1 Water Service Line Relocation (includes connection and piping) (1) 30 Ea @ $7,500.00 = $225,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $225,000.00

Contingency (15%) $33,800.00

Sub Total Construction Cost $258,800.00

Item Description Unit Price Total

1 Resident Coordination/Scheduling (2) 30 Ea @ $300.00 = $9,000.00

2 Project Development/Supervision (3) 60 hrs @ $130.00 = $7,800.00

3 Construction Administration 60 hrs @ $125.00 = $7,500.00

4 Construction Observation 120 hrs @ $100.00 = $12,000.00

Subtotal Administration/Engineering Cost $36,300.00

Contingency (15%) $5,400.00

Sub Total Administration/Engineering Cost $41,700.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $300,500.00

Approx. Cost per Each Service Line Relocation $10,000.00

Notes:

(1) Does not include specialty landscaping requests, driveway/patio repairs or internal connections to meter

(2) Includes obtaining Access Agreements for work on Private Property

(3) Includes procurement efforts to meet ARPA requirements

This project includes a pilot program to transfer customer water service lines from an aging 4-inch back yard water main to the exisiting 8 inch 

front yard water main located within the Road Right-of-Way.  

Quantity

Quantity

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION/ENGINEERING SERVICES

Y:\202202\20220202\04_Design\Project_Docs\Cost_Est\20220310_cost_est.xlsx



PRELIMINARY OPINION
OF PROBABLE COST

555 Hulet Drive

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302

P: (248) 454-6300 - F: (248) 454-6312

PROJECT: Complete Distribution System Materials Inventory (CDSMI)

LOCATION: Randomly selected customer water service line throughout the Village of Beverly Hills

Work Summary:

Item Description Unit Price Total

1 Service Line Verification, Curb Stop (1) 200 ea @ $690.00 = $138,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $138,000.00

Contingency (5%) $7,000.00

Sub Total Construction Cost $145,000.00

Item Description Unit Price Total

1 Internal Service Line Verification (2) 200 Ea @ $120.00 = $24,000.00

2 Construction Administration 120 hrs @ $130.00 = $15,600.00

3 GIS Support (3) 30 hrs @ $100.00 = $3,000.00

4 Construction Observation 128 hrs @ $100.00 = $12,800.00

Subtotal Administration/Engineering Cost $55,000.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $200,000.00

Approx. Cost per Each Service Line Verification $1,000.00

Notes:

(1) Utilizes previously bid SOCWA Collaborative Agreement for Service Line Material Investigations

(2) Includes resident notification, coordination and scheduling

(3) Includes mobile application setup and support during data collection

A CDSMI is required by the recent revisions to the Lead & Copper Rule (LCR) in the State's Safe Drinking Water Act (MI-SDWA).  As part of 

the CDSMI, and according to State guidance, the Village has to physical verify a minimum of 346 water service lines to obtain a statistically 

sound subset of service line materials in which to evaluate the accuracy of existing service line records.  A portion of these physical 

verifications will be requested to be funded through the Oakland County Local Critical Infrastructure Planning Grant but the Grant, if received, 

would not cover the costs for all the minimum required work.  The CDSMI must be completed by 2024, however it is recommended that the 

service line verifications be completed by Decemeber 2022 in case additional service line verifications are needed due to poor correlation 

between existing service line records and physically verified information.

CONSTRUCTION SERVICES

Quantity

Quantity

CONTRACT ADMINISTRATION/ENGINEERING SERVICES

Y:\202202\20220202\04_Design\Project_Docs\Cost_Est\20220310_cost_est.xlsx



PRELIMINARY OPINION
OF PROBABLE COST

555 Hulet Drive

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302

P: (248) 454-6300 - F: (248) 454-6312

PROJECT: Sewer Rehabilitation Project

LOCATION: Various Locations in the Village of Beverly Hills

Work Summary:

Item Description Unit Price Total

1 Kirkshire Ave 15-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $46,700.00 = $46,700.00

2 Buckingham Ave 12-inch to 15-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $94,700.00 = $94,700.00

3 Arlington Dr. (Rear Yard) 12-inch Dia Sewer Lining & Point Repair 1 LS @ $128,800.00 = $128,800.00

4 Kirkshire Ave/Birwood Ave 12-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $31,600.00 = $31,600.00

5 Amherst/Auburn (Rear Yard) 15-inch to 18-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $89,400.00 = $89,400.00

6 Fairfax Ave 10-inch Dia Sewer Replacement 1 LS @ $142,200.00 = $142,200.00

7 Nixon St/Beverly Park 15-inch Dia Sewer Point Repair 1 LS @ $45,400.00 = $45,400.00

8 Southfield Rd. 33-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $135,100.00 = $135,100.00

9 Dunblaine Ave 15-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $63,600.00 = $63,600.00

10 Kinross Ave 15-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $96,000.00 = $96,000.00

11 Pierce/Georgina 12-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $43,200.00 = $43,200.00

12 Marguerite St. 12-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $54,000.00 = $54,000.00

13 Madoline St. 12-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $38,400.00 = $38,400.00

14 Pierce St. 12-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $28,000.00 = $28,000.00

15 W. 13 Mile Rd. 12-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $75,500.00 = $75,500.00

16 Mayfair Ln. 8-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $53,800.00 = $53,800.00

17 Evergreen Rd. 8-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $49,700.00 = $49,700.00

18 14 Mile Rd. 12-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $19,900.00 = $19,900.00

19 White Oaks Trail/Robinhood Dr. 12-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $71,200.00 = $71,200.00

20 Nottingham Dr./Lahser Rd. 12-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $46,200.00 = $46,200.00

21 Georgetown Dr. 8-inch Dia Sewer Lining 1 LS @ $17,200.00 = $17,200.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $1,370,600.00

This project includes rehabilitation of multiple segments of combined sewers and and sanitary sewers that were indentified during the SAW 

Grant conducted between 2014 and 2017 in the Village of Beverly Hills.

Quantity

Y:\202202\20220202\04_Design\Project_Docs\Cost_Est\20220310_cost_est.xlsx



PRELIMINARY OPINION
OF PROBABLE COST

555 Hulet Drive

Bloomfield Hills, MI 48302

P: (248) 454-6300 - F: (248) 454-6312

PROJECT: Sewer Rehabilitation Project

LOCATION: Various Locations in the Village of Beverly Hills

Work Summary:

Item Description Unit Price Total

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $1,400.00 = $1,400.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 15-inch Diameter 272 Lft @ $75.00 = $20,400.00

4 Cut/Grind Protruding Sewer Leads 1 Ea @ $250.00 = $250.00

5 Sanitary Manhole, Standard, Over Existing 1 Ea @ $6,000.00 = $6,000.00

6 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

7 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $31,100.00

Contingency (25%) $7,800.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $7,800.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $46,700.00

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $3,000.00 = $3,000.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 12-inch Diameter 258 Lft @ $70.00 = $18,060.00

4 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 15-inch Diameter 364 Lft @ $90.00 = $32,760.00

5 Sanitary Sewer Service, C.I.P. 8 Ea @ $700.00 = $5,600.00

6 Sanitary Sewer Service, Repair 1 Ea @ $400.00 = $400.00

7 Cut/Grind Protruding Sewer Leads 1 Ea @ $250.00 = $250.00

8 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

9 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $63,100.00

Contingency (25%) $15,800.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $15,800.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $94,700.00

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $4,000.00 = $4,000.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 12-inch Diameter 429 Lft @ $85.00 = $36,465.00

4 Sewer Point Repair, 12-inch Diameter 30 Lft @ $500.00 = $15,000.00

5 Additional Sewer Point Repair, 12-inch Diameter 10 Lft @ $250.00 = $2,500.00

6 Cut/Grind Protruding Sewer Leads 9 Ea @ $250.00 = $2,250.00

7 Sanitary Sewer Service, C.I.P. 3 Ea @ $700.00 = $2,100.00

8 Temporary Chain Link Fence 1 LS @ $3,000.00 = $3,000.00

9 Landscaping Allowance 1 LS @ $20,000.00 = $20,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $85,800.00

Contingency (25%) $21,500.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $21,500.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $128,800.00

This project includes rehabilitation of multiple segments of combined sewers and and sanitary sewers that were indentified during the SAW 

Grant conducted between 2014 and 2017 in the Village of Beverly Hills.

Quantity

Buckingham Avenue

Kirkshire Avenue

Arlington Drive (Rear Yard)



1 Mobilization 1               LS @ $1,000.00 = $1,000.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1               LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 12-inch Diameter 122           Lft @ $70.00 = $8,540.00

4 Sanitary Sewer Service, C.I.P. 4               Ea @ $700.00 = $2,800.00

5 Sanitary Sewer Service, Repair 3               Ea @ $400.00 = $1,200.00

6 Maintaining Traffic 1               LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

7 Restoration Allowance 1               LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $21,000.00

Contingency (25%) $5,300.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $5,300.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $31,600.00

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $2,800.00 = $2,800.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 15-inch Diameter 281 Lft @ $85.00 = $23,885.00

4 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 18-inch Diameter 277 Lft @ $95.00 = $26,315.00

5 Cut/Grind Protruding Sewer Leads 4 Ea @ $250.00 = $1,000.00

6 Sanitary Sewer Service, C.I.P. 3 Ea @ $700.00 = $2,100.00

7 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $1,000.00 = $1,000.00

8 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $59,600.00

Contingency (25%) $14,900.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $14,900.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $89,400.00

1 Mobilization 1               LS @ $4,500.00 = $4,500.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1               LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sanitary Sewer, HDPE, 10-inch, Pipe Burst 300           Lft @ $250.00 = $75,000.00

4 Sanitary Sewer, HDPE, 10-inch, Tr A 30             Lft @ $150.00 = $4,500.00

5 Sewer Tap, 10-inch 1               Ea @ $500.00 = $500.00

6 Reconnect Existing Sewer Service 3               Ea @ $250.00 = $750.00

7 Sanitary Manhole, Standard, Over Existing 1               Ea @ $6,000.00 = $6,000.00

8 Maintaining Traffic 1               LS @ $1,000.00 = $1,000.00

9 Restoration Allowance 1               LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $94,800.00

Contingency (25%) $23,700.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $23,700.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $142,200.00

Kirkshire Avenue and Birwood Avenue

Amherst Avenue/Aubrun Drive (Rear Yard)

Fairfax Avenue



1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $1,400.00 = $1,400.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Tree, Rem, 19-inch to 36 inch 1 Ea @ $2,500.00 = $2,500.00

4 Dr Structure, 24-inch with 2' Sump 1 Ea @ $1,500.00 = $1,500.00

5 Dr Structure Cover, EJ 6508 or Approved Equal 1 Ea @ $400.00 = $400.00

6 Sewer Point Repair, 15-inch Diameter 30 Lft @ $500.00 = $15,000.00

7 Additional Sewer Point Repair, 15-inch Diameter 10 Lft @ $250.00 = $2,500.00

8 Sanitary Structure, Reconstruct 1 Ea @ $1,000.00 = $1,000.00

9 Sanitary Structure, Reconstruct, Add'l Depth 4 Lft @ $100.00 = $400.00

10 4" to 6" Natural Stone Rip Rap 1 Ton @ $500.00 = $500.00

11 Landscaping Allowance 1 LS @ $4,000.00 = $4,000.00

12 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $30,200.00

Contingency (25%) $7,600.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $7,600.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $45,400.00

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $4,200.00 = $4,200.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Bypass Pumping 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

4 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 33-inch Diameter 317 Lft @ $200.00 = $63,400.00

5 Grout 33 inch Sewer Joints 20 Ea @ $500.00 = $10,000.00

6 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

7 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $90,100.00

Contingency (25%) $22,500.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $22,500.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $135,100.00

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Bypass Pumping 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

4 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 15-inch Diameter 311 Lft @ $85.00 = $26,435.00

5 Cut/Grind Protruding Sewer Leads 6 Ea @ $250.00 = $1,500.00

6 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

7 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $42,400.00

Contingency (25%) $10,600.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $10,600.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $63,600.00

Nixon Street/Beverly Park

Southfield Road

Dunblaine Avenue



1 Mobilization 1               LS @ $3,000.00 = $3,000.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1               LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Bypass Pumping 1               LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

4 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 15-inch Diameter 538           Lft @ $85.00 = $45,730.00

5 Cut/Grind Protruding Sewer Leads 11             Ea @ $250.00 = $2,750.00

6 Maintaining Traffic 1               LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

7 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $64,000.00

Contingency (25%) $16,000.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $16,000.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $96,000.00

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $1,300.00 = $1,300.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Bypass Pumping 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

4 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 12-inch Diameter 214 Lft @ $70.00 = $14,980.00

5 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

6 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $28,800.00

Contingency (25%) $7,200.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $7,200.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $43,200.00

1 Mobilization 1               LS @ $1,700.00 = $1,700.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1               LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Bypass Pumping 1               LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

4 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 12-inch Diameter 288           Lft @ $70.00 = $20,160.00

5 Cut/Grind Protruding Sewer Leads 1               Ea @ $250.00 = $250.00

6 Sanitary Sewer Service, C.I.P. 2               Ea @ $700.00 = $1,400.00

7 Maintaining Traffic 1               LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

8 Restoration Allowance 1               LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $36,000.00

Contingency (25%) $9,000.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $9,000.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $54,000.00

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $1,100.00 = $1,100.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Bypass Pumping 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

4 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 12-inch Diameter 160 Lft @ $70.00 = $11,200.00

5 Cut/Grind Protruding Sewer Leads 3 Ea @ $250.00 = $750.00

6 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

7 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $25,600.00

Contingency (25%) $6,400.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $6,400.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $38,400.00

Kinross Aveune

Pierce Street and Georgina Street

Marguerite Street 

Madoline Street



1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $700.00 = $700.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 12-inch Diameter 122 Lft @ $70.00 = $8,540.00

4 Abdandon Extend 12" Sanitary Sewer 122 Lft @ $15.00 = $1,830.00

5 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

6 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $18,600.00

Contingency (25%) $4,700.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $4,700.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $28,000.00

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $2,300.00 = $2,300.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 12-inch Diameter 477 Lft @ $70.00 = $33,390.00

4 Abdandon Extend 12" Sanitary Sewer 477 Lft @ $15.00 = $7,155.00

5 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

6 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $50,300.00

Contingency (25%) $12,600.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $12,600.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $75,500.00

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $1,600.00 = $1,600.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 8-inch Diameter 403 Lft @ $50.00 = $20,150.00

4 Cut/Grind Protruding Sewer Leads 2 Ea @ $250.00 = $500.00

5 Sanitary Manhole, Standard, Over Existing Sewer 1 Ea @ $6,000.00 = $6,000.00

6 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

7 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $35,800.00

Contingency (25%) $9,000.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $9,000.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $53,800.00

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $1,500.00 = $1,500.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 8-inch Diameter 481 Lft @ $50.00 = $24,050.00

4 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

5 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $33,100.00

Contingency (25%) $8,300.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $8,300.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $49,700.00

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 12-inch Diameter 75 Lft @ $70.00 = $5,250.00

4 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

5 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $13,300.00

Contingency (25%) $3,300.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $3,300.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $19,900.00

Pierce Street 

White Oaks Trail and Robinhood Drive

West 13 Mile Road 

Mayfair Lane 

Evergreen Road

14 Mile Road



1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $2,100.00 = $2,100.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 12-inch Diameter 304 Lft @ $75.00 = $22,800.00

4 Sewer Point Repair, 12-inch Diameter 30 Lft @ $500.00 = $15,000.00

5 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

6 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $47,400.00

Contingency (25%) $11,900.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $11,900.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $71,200.00

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $1,300.00 = $1,300.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sewer Lining, R.I.F.I/C.I.P.P., 12-inch Diameter 314 Lft @ $70.00 = $21,980.00

4 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

5 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $30,800.00

Contingency (25%) $7,700.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $7,700.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $46,200.00

1 Mobilization 1 LS @ $400.00 = $400.00

2 Color Audio-Video Route Survey 1 LS @ $500.00 = $500.00

3 Sewer Point Repair, 8-inch Diameter 5 Lft @ $700.00 = $3,500.00

4 Maintaining Traffic 1 LS @ $5,000.00 = $5,000.00

5 Restoration Allowance 1 LS @ $2,000.00 = $2,000.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $11,400.00

Contingency (25%) $2,900.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $2,900.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $17,200.00

Subtotal Construction Cost $913,200.00

Contingency (25%) $228,700.00

Engineering, Legal, Admin, Etc. (25%) $228,700.00

Estimated Total Project Cost $1,370,600.00

Georgetown Drive

Nottingham Drive and Lahser Road 



Memorandum 

To: Honorable President George; Village Council 

CC: Kristin Rutkowski, Interim Village Manager; Tom Ryan, Village Attorney; 

Peggy Linkswiler, Treasurer  

From: Sheila McCarthy, Finance Director 

Date: March 11, 2022 

Re: FY 2022 Budget Amendments 

Attached are proposed FY 2022 Village of Beverly Hills Budget Amendments. 

There are General Fund amendments adjusting various revenue and expenditure accounts to projected 
amounts at year end. Included in the revenue amendments is increased Constitutional State sales tax of 
$150,000 and increased permit revenue related to Goddard Schools of $100,000. Included in the 
expenditure amendments is various adjustments to projected actuals at year end, additional permit fees 
paid to Safebuilt relating to Goddard Schools of $80,000 and unbudgeted curbside chipping of $125,000. 
Other adjustments reclassify expenses from department 440 to department 528, the new Rubbish 
department per the State of Michigan Uniform Chart of Accounts. In addition, there are amendments 
reclassifying the Building department expenditures to two new departments, 701 - Planning and 702 - Zoning 
also per the State of Michigan Uniform Chart of Accounts. In the Building department there are also 
amendments reflecting salary and benefit adjustments relating to the departure of the Planning and Zoning 
Administrator in November 2021. The effect of the amendments is a net of revenue and expenditure 
increase of $103,559. 

In Major Roads and Local Roads there are amendments adjusting various revenue and expenditure 
accounts to estimated year end balances. There are amendments increasing the State Gas & Weight Tax 
revenue received from the State of Michigan. There is an amendment decreasing the budget for the 14 
Mile Road Asphalt project from $800,000 to $200,000, a $600,000 decrease. This project is projected to 
cost $1.2 million but spending in excess of $200,000 will occur in FY23 per HRC. The effect of the 
amendments is a net of revenue and expenditure increase of $639,430 in Major Roads and a net of 
revenue and expenditure increase of $46,000 in Local Roads. 

In the Public Safety Fund there are various revenue and expenditure adjustments to expected actuals. 
Salaries and wages were adjusted downward due to unfilled positions throughout the year in the amount 
of $125,000, The effect of the amendments is a net of revenue and expenditure increase of $155,292. 

In the Capital Fund there is an amendment for the Village generator of $75,000 and an amendment 
relating to Public Safety capital. The effect of the amendments is a net of revenue and expenditure 
decrease of $78,000. 

These proposed FY 22 Budget Amendments have been reviewed by Village Administration and are 
recommended for approval.  

Recommended Resolution 
Be it resolved that the Village of Beverly Hills Council authorizes Village Administration to transfer or adjust 
monies reserved in the General, Major Roads, Local Roads, Public Safety Fund, and Capital Fund as 
reflected in the March 11, 2022, memorandum from Finance Director, Sheila McCarthy. 

B5



Village of Beverly Hills

Proposed Budget Amendments to Council 3/15/22

FY 2022

a/c Fund Account Description Original Budget Amendment Amended Budget

General Fund Revenue Amendments

101-000-477.00 General Building Permits - Village - 35,000 35,000 Village permits were not budgeted

101-000-477.50 General Building Permits - Safebuilt 240,000 100,000 340,000 Addl permit revenue of $100k for Goddard Schools

101-000-529.00 General CDBG Revenue Received 10,000 (8,000) 2,000 Budgeted level will not be received

101-000-576.00 General State Sales Tax - Constitutional 900,313 150,000 1,050,313 Adjust to higher level of State Projections

101-000-671.03 General PPT Reimbursements 2,000 1,587 3,587 Adjust to actuals received

101-000-675.03 General Halloween Hoot Revenue 3,000 3,006 6,006 Adjust to actuals received

Net Revenue Amendment Increase (Decrease) 281,593 

General Fund Expenditure Amendments

101-215-716.00 General Health Insurance - Active 38,283 (15,000) 23,283 Adjust to actual level expected

101-371-807.00 General Safebuilt Code Enforcement 100,000 (15,000) 85,000 Adjust to actual level expected

101-371-806.00 General Building Inspector Feees - Safebuilt 240,000 80,000 320,000 Addl permits including $80k relating to Goddard School

101-371-808.00 General Safebuilt Permit Tech - 30,000 30,000 

Permit Tech hired to replace C Brown who is serving as 

Interim Planning & Zoning Administrator

101-171-703.00 General Part Time Clerical Wages - 8,000 8,000 New Admin Asst hired 3/14/22 for 25 hours/week

101-248-831.00 General Professional Fees 65,000 15,000 80,000 Addl relating to grant contract and executive search fees

101-528-919.06 General Curbside Chipping - 125,000 125,000 Unbudgeted Curbside Chipping program 

101-528-814.00 General Rubbish Collection - 598,108 598,108 

101-440-814.00 General Rubbish Collection 598,108 (598,108) - 

101-528-814.01 General Christmas Tree Chipping - 15,000 15,000 

101-440-814.01 General Christmas Tree Chipping 15,000 (15,000) - 

101-528-816.00 General Rubbish Disposal - 199,377 199,377 

101-440-816.00 General Rubbish Disposal 199,377 (199,377) - 

101-747-884.01 General CDBG Grants to BASCC - Expenses Paid 10,000 (5,000) 5,000 Adjust to actuals expected

101-747-896.00 General Haloween Hoot Expenses 10,000 (4,366) 5,634 Adjust to actuals received

101-701-702.00 General SALARIES & WAGES - 26,000 26,000 

101-701-713.00 General LONGEVITY - 150 150 

101-701-715.00 General EMPLOYER SOCIAL SECURITY - 1,500 1,500 

101-701-716.00 General HEALTH INSURANCE - ACTIVE EMPLOYEES - 7,200 7,200 

101-701-716.50 General HEALTH - H R A - BCN - 500 500 

101-701-717.00 General LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE - 300 300 

101-701-718.00 General DEFINED CONTRIBUTION - 2,000 2,000 

101-701-719.00 General DENTAL INSURANCE - 500 500 

101-701-722.02 General HEALTH SAVINGS - EMPLOYER CONTRIB - 500 500 

101-701-802.00 General Membership & Dues - 1,000 1,000 

101-702-702.00 General SALARIES & WAGES - 29,000 29,000 

101-702-713.00 General LONGEVITY - 200 200 

101-702-715.00 General EMPLOYER SOCIAL SECURITY - 2,100 2,100 

101-702-716.00 General HEALTH INSURANCE - ACTIVE EMPLOYEES - 7,200 7,200 

101-702-716.50 General HEALTH - H R A - BCN - 500 500 

101-702-717.00 General LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE - 300 300 

101-702-718.00 General DEFINED CONTRIBUTION - 2,900 2,900 

101-702-719.00 General DENTAL INSURANCE - 500 500 

101-702-722.02 General HEALTH SAVINGS - EMPLOYER CONTRIB - 1,000 1,000 

101-371-702.00 General SALARIES & WAGES 147,426 (85,000) 62,426 

101-371-713.00 General LONGEVITY 1,500 (350) 1,150 

Reclass rubbish expenses F/Dept 440 T/ Dept 528 (528 is 

new department per Uniform Chart of Accounts)

Building Department (371) will now be broken out into 

Building (permits and Code), Planning, and Zoning. These 

amendments are to reclass Building Expenditures as follows: 

Mark Lloyd 50% Planning (Dept 701), 50% Zoning (Dept 702), 

Carissa Brown 35% Permits (remain in Dept 371), 30% 

Planning (Dept 701), 35% Zoning (Dept 702).   Planning and 

Zoning are new departments required under the State of 

Michigan Uniform Chart of Accounts.  Additional 

adjustments for the departure of Mark Lloyd in November 

2021. Part of this reduction is offset by the hiring of a 

Safebuilt Permit Tech.

Page 1 of 3



Village of Beverly Hills

Proposed Budget Amendments to Council 3/15/22

FY 2022

a/c Fund Account Description Original Budget Amendment Amended Budget

101-371-715.00 General EMPLOYER SOCIAL SECURITY 13,180 (7,000) 6,180 

101-371-716.00 General HEALTH INSURANCE - ACTIVE EMPLOYEES 26,737 (20,000) 6,737 

101-371-716.50 General HEALTH - H R A - BCN 3,000 (1,000) 2,000 

101-371-717.00 General LIFE & DISABILITY INSURANCE 1,404 (600) 804 

101-371-718.00 General DEFINED CONTRIBUTION 14,743 (8,000) 6,743 

101-371-719.00 General DENTAL INSURANCE 2,788 (1,000) 1,788 

101-371-722.02 General HEALTH SAVINGS - EMPLOYER CONTRIB 4,423 (2,000) 2,423 

101-371-810.00 General Planning & Engineering Consultant 25,000 (10,000) 15,000 

101-701-810.00 General Planning & Engineering Consultant - 5,000 5,000 

101-702-810.00 General Planning & Engineering Consultant - 5,000 5,000 

101-701-902.00 General Public Notices - 500 500 

101-702-902.00 General Public Notices - 500 500 

Net Expenditure Amendment Increase (Decrease) 178,034 

Net of Revenues & Expenditures 103,559 

Major Road Fund Revenue Amendments

202-000-546.00 Major State Gas & Weight Tax 775,496 50,000 825,496 Adjust to higher revenue level 

Net Revenue Amendment Increase (Decrease) 50,000 

Major Road Fund Expenditure Amendments

202-451-810.02 Major Resurface Asphalt 800,000 (600,000) 200,000 

202-482-810.01 Major Engineering - 40,000 40,000 

202-463-933.01 Major Clean Drains Catch Basins 15,450 (5,450) 10,000 Adjust to anticipated level of spending as of 6/30/2022

202-463-934.00 Major R & M Building & Grounds - 10,000 10,000 Adjust to anticipated level of spending as of 6/30/2022

202-463-937.00 Major Weed/Grass Cutting/Trimming - 40,000 40,000 

202-463-941.00 Major Equipment Rental 51,531 (40,000) 11,531 

202-474-933.02 Major R & M Centerline & Crosswalks 20,000 (10,000) 10,000 Adjust to anticipated level of spending as of 6/30/2022

202-474-934.02 Major R & M Traffice Lights 28,980 (8,980) 20,000 Adjust to anticipated level of spending as of 6/30/2022

202-478-818.01 Major Winter Labor 20,000 (10,000) 10,000 Adjust to anticipated level of spending as of 6/30/2022

202-478-942.01 Major Winter Equipment Rental 15,000 (5,000) 10,000 Adjust to anticipated level of spending as of 6/30/2022

Net Expenditure Amendment Increase (Decrease) (589,430) 

Net of Revenues & Expenditures 639,430 

Local Road Fund Revenue Amendments

203-000-546.00 Local State Gas & Weight Tax 373,897 25,000 398,897 Adjust to higher revenue level 

Net Revenue Amendment Increase (Decrease) 25,000 

Local Road Fund Expenditure Amendments

203-451-810.01 Local Engineering - 5,000 5,000 Miscellaneous Engineering

203-463-933.01 Local Clean Drains Catch Basins 40,000 (16,000) 24,000 Adjust to anticipated level of spending as of 6/30/2022

203-463-937.00 Local Weed/Grass Cutting/Trimming - 5,000 5,000 Adjust to anticipated level of spending as of 6/30/2022

203-463-940.50 Local Maintenance - Other - 10,000 10,000 Sprinkler repairs and assoc landscaping, misc repairs

203-463-941.00 Local Equipment Rental 85,000 (25,000) 60,000 Adjust to anticipated level of spending as of 6/30/2022

203-478-776.03 Local Salt & Sand 20,000 10,000 30,000 Adjust to anticipated level of spending as of 6/30/2022

203-478-942.01 Local Winter Equipment Rental 30,000 (10,000) 20,000 Adjust to anticipated level of spending as of 6/30/2022

Net Expenditure Amendment Decrease (21,000) 

Net of Revenues & Expenditures 46,000 

Expense reclass from Equip Rental to Weed/Grass/Trim to 

more accurately record expenditures

Adjust to expected spending on 14 Mile Road Improvement 

Program in FY22 per HRC. Spending will occur in FY23.

Building Department (371) will now be broken out into

Building (permits and Code), Planning, and Zoning. These 

amendments are to reclass Building Expenditures as follows: 

Mark Lloyd 50% Planning (Dept 701), 50% Zoning (Dept 702),

Carissa Brown 35% Permits (remain in Dept 371), 30% 

Planning (Dept 701), 35% Zoning (Dept 702).  Planning and

Zoning are new departments required under the State of

Michigan Uniform Chart of Accounts. Additional 

adjustments for the departure of Mark Lloyd in November

2021. Part of this reduction is offset by the hiring of a

Safebuilt Permit Tech.

Page 2 of 3



Village of Beverly Hills

Proposed Budget Amendments to Council 3/15/22

FY 2022

a/c Fund Account Description Original Budget Amendment Amended Budget

Public Safety Fund Revenue Amendments

205-000-505.01 Public Safety Public Safety SOFA Grant - 15,720 15,720 Unbudgeted SOFA Grant received

205-000-505.10 Public Safety RAP Grant - 13,500 13,500 

Unbudgeted RAP grant received (Risk Avoidance Program 

through MMRMA)

205-000-671.03 Public Safety PPT Reimbursements 15,000 7,072 22,072 Adjust to actual received

Net Revenue Amendment Increase (Decrease) 36,292 

Public Safety Fund Expenditure Amendments

205-345-702.00 Public Safety Salaries & Wages 2,179,634 (125,000) 2,054,634 Adjust for unfilled positions

205-345-748.06 Public Safety SOFA expenses paid out - 20,000 20,000 Adjust for SOFA expenses related to Grant received
205-345-861.50 Public Safety Vehicle Lease Costs 14,000 (14,000) - No vehicles to be leased in FY22

Net Expenditure Amendment Decrease (119,000) 

Net of Revenues & Expenditures 155,292 

Capital Fund Revenue Amendments

Net Revenue Amendment Increase (Decrease) - 

Capital Fund Expenditure Amendments

401-905-982.00 Capital Capital Building Improvements - 72,000 72,000 Generator for Village Admin Office approved by Council

401-905-981.04 Capital Capital PS - Axon Body & Car Cams 25,000 6,000 31,000 Adjust to actual paid

Net Expenditure Amendment Decrease 78,000 

Net of Revenues & Expenditures (78,000) 

Page 3 of 3



Manager’s Report 

Village of Beverly Hills ● 18500 W. 13 Mile Road, Beverly Hills, MI 48025 ● 248-646-6404 

 

 

To: Honorable President George; Village Council Members 
 
From:  Kristin Rutkowski, Interim Village Manager/Village Clerk/Assistant Village Manager 
 
Subject: Manager’s Report 
 
Date:   March 11, 2022 
 
Village Manager Interviews 
A special Village Council meeting will be held on Saturday, March 12, 2022 at 9:00 a.m. for the purpose of 
conducting Village Manager interviews. There are five interviews scheduled and they will begin at 10:00 
a.m.  
 
Pet Licenses 
Residents of Beverly Hills must obtain licenses for their cats and dogs each year. Licenses are available at 
the Southfield Township Office. Dog licenses can be purchased through March 31, 2022 for only $5.00. 
On April 1st the fee increases to $10.00. Please include proof of rabies vaccination and a check payable to 
Southfield Township. There is no fee for cat licenses, but proof of rabies vaccination is required. Please 
contact the Southfield Township with any questions. 
 
Yard Waste Collection 
Yard waste collection will begin the week of April 4, 2022. Residents are asked to set yard waste at the 
curb by 7:00 a.m. on their regular collection day. A list of acceptable yard waste items is available in the 
Village Calendar, on the Village website, and on SOCRRA’s website. 



Beverly Hills Public Safety 
Activity Report 

Feb. 24th to March 10th 2022   

 

• The Public Safety Department is currently 
looking for applicants for Public Safety 
Officer.  Please visit our website, 
www.beverlyhillspolice.com to see if you 
qualify. 

• Thanks to the special residents who 
dropped off care packages for the Public 
Safety Officers. 

• Special thanks to the Southfield Twp. 
Officials for putting together Valentine 
packages for citizens in the Village. 

 

 

CALLS FOR SERVICE 

•  227 Calls for Service. 

•  94Tickets issued. 

•  14 Arrests  

• Injured Animal Complaint on 13 Mile and Wendbrook. 

• Medical on Bedford Street. 

• Medical at Mission Point. 

• Extra Patrol at the Medical Village Center. 

• Extra Patrol at The Corners Shopping Center. 

• Extra Patrol at Beverly Park. 

• Medical on Village Pines Drive. 

• Citizen assist at Mission Point. 

• Family Trouble on 13 Mile Road. 

• Car Seat Installation on Buckingham. 

• Suspicious Person in Beverly Park after hours. 

• Subject was arrested for Driving While License 
Suspended at 14 Mile and Southfield. The arrest was 
without incident and subject was cited and released. 

• Extra Patrol in the area of Norchester and Devonshire 
subdivision. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Kinross and Bates. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Wilshire and Sunset. 

http://www.beverlyhillspolice.com/


• Animal Complaint on Hampton Street. 

• Animal Complaint on Sheridan Street. 

• Subdivision Check at Embassy and Elwood. 

• Animal Complaint on Hampton Street. 

• Medical on Pierce Road. 

• Neighbor Trouble in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Extra Patrol by request at Market Fresh. 

• Extra Patrol by request at Groves High School. 

• Suspicious Person on Devonshire Street. 

• Subject was arrested for drunk driving and was taken 
to Beaumont for a blood draw.  Subject was arrested 
without incident and lodged at Birmingham police 
department. 

• Extra Patrol at Beverly Park after hours. 

• Embezzlement at Market Fresh. 

• Citizen Assist on Madoline Street. 

• Medical in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Extra Patrol at Beverly Park. 

• Fire Alarm on Stafford Drive. 

• Lift Assist on Marguerite Street. 

• Residential Alarm on Robinhood Street. 

• Police training at the station. 

• Alarm at Groves High School. 

• Traffic Accident at 13 Mile and Huntley Square East. 

• Sex Offender Registration on Beverly Road. 

• Fire Truck Checks at the station. 

• Suspicious Circumstance at BP Gas Station. 

• Assist Birmingham PD with traffic accident on 14 Mile 
and Greenfield Road. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Lahser and Nottingham. 

• Radar Detail on Evergreen and 13 Mile. 

• Extra Patrol by request on Pierce Road. 

• Traffic Enforcement on 14 Mile and Southfield. 

•  Extra Patrol at Greenfield School student drop off... 

• Beverly School student drop off. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Norchester and Beverly. 

• Medical on Riverside Drive. 

• Citizen Assist in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Hold Up Alarm at Flagstar Bank accidental. 

• Vehicle Lockout on Hillview Lane. 

• Beverly School student pick up. 

• Confiscated License Plate from Southfield and 13 
Mile Road. 

• Radar Detail on Lahser and 13 Mile. 



• Hospice Death on Foxrun Drive. 

• Extra Patrol at Bed Bath and Beyond after hours. 

• Extra Patrol at Groves High School after hours. 

• Radar Detail on Southfield Road. 

• Sub Check in the area of Turnberry and Lahser. 

• Citizen Assist with open garage door on Turnberry 
Court in the early morning. 

• Extra Patrol in the area of Riverside and Birwood. 

•  Greenfield School student drop off. 

• Extra Patrol by request on Wilshire. 

• Suspicious Person on Nixon and Southview. 

• Extra Patrol in Metamora Sub. 

• Extra Patrol in Beverly Park. 

• Radar Detail on Riverside Drive. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Sheridan. 

• Subject was arrested for Driving While License 
Suspended at 13 Mile and Lasher.  The arrested was 
without incident.  The subject was cited and released. 

• Citizen Assist on Old Coach Street. 

• Car Seat installed for resident at the station. 

• Motorist Assist on 14 Mile and Greenfield. 

• Subject was arrested for Driving While License 
Suspended on 13 Mile.  The subject was arrested 
without incident.  The subject was then cited and 
released. 

• Subject was arrested for Driving While License 
Suspended on 13 Mile and Lasher.  The arrest took 
place without incident.  The subject was then cited 
and released. 

• Medical on Sheridan Drive. 

• Suspicious Person on Lahser Road. 

• Greenfield School student drop off. 

• Welfare Check on Devonshire Street. 

• Assist Birmingham PD with traffic accident. 

• Radar Detail on Southfield and Beverly. 

• Information report taken at the police station. 

• Medical on Kinross Street. 

• Operation Medicine Cabinet. 

• Suspicious Person on Warwick and Riverside. 

• Citizen Assist at the police station. 

• Assist Royal Oak PD with traffic accident on 13 Mile 
and Greenfield. 

• Greenfield School student pick up. 

• Traffic Accident at Beverly and Greenfield. 



• Medical at Mission Point. 

• Extra Patrol at the Corners Shopping Center. 

• Suspicious Circumstance at Lahser and Nottingham. 

• Extra Patrol at Beverly Park after hours. 

• Traffic Enforcement at Beverly and Southfield. 

• Extra Patrol at Beverly School. 

• Alarm at T.J.Maxx. 

• Suspicious Circumstance on Chelsea Place. 

• Subdivision Check at Evergreen and Ronsdale. 

• Extra Patrol at Beverly Hills Academy after hours. 

• Extra Patrol in Huntley Square Apartments after 
hours. 

• Subject was arrested for No Driver’s License Acquired 
at 13 Mile.  The subject was arrested without incident.  
The subject was then cited and released. 

• Greenfield School student drop off. 

• Parking Complaint at 14 Mile and Edgewood. 

• Neighbor Trouble on Wetherby. 

• Greenfield School student pick up. 

• Medical on Evergreen Road. 

• Medical false alarm on Evergreen. 

• Suspicious Person on Riverside. 

• Extra Patrol at Beverly Park after hours. 

• Natural Gas Leak on Wellesley Street. 

• Radar Detail on Lahser and 14 Mile. 

• Subject was arrested for No Driver’s License Acquired 
at Lasher and 14 Mile.  The subject was arrested 
without incident.  The subject was then cited and 
released. 

• Beverly School student drop off. 

• Radar Detail at Lahser and Riverview. 

• Vacation Check on Ronsdale. 

• Extra Patrol on Wendbrook Court. 

• Radar Detail on Lahser and 14 Mile. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Beverly and Southfield. 

• Beverly School student pick up. 

• Suspicious Person on Hillview. 

• Extra Patrol at Beverly Park after hours. 

• Subject was arrested for Driving While License 
Suspended on 13 Mile road.  The arrested was 
without incident.  The subject was then cited and 
released. 

• Animal Complaint on 13 Mile and Rock Creek. 



• Mutual Aid with Oak Park for high rise structure fire on 
Lincoln Drive. 

• Extra Patrol at Groves High School after hours. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 14 Mile and Southfield. 

• Extra Patrol in Acacia Park Cemetery after hours. 

• Extra Patrol at Market Fresh after hours. 

• Juvenile Complaint at Corners Shopping Mall. 

• Extra Patrol at Groves High School after hours. 

• Beverly School student drop off. 

• Fire Alarm on Madoline Street. 

• Vacation Check on Pebblestone Court. 

• Vacation Check on Foxboro Way. 

• Assist Bloomfield PD with traffic accident on 14 Mile 
and Lahser. 

• Traffic Enforcement on Beverly and Norchester. 

• Citizen Assist on Rutland Street. 

• Welfare Check on Smallwood Court. 

• Animal Complaint on Birwood and Bates. 

• Medical on Elizabeth Street. 

• Animal Complaint on Bedford Street. 

• Welfare Check on Riverside Drive. 

• Extra Patrol at Market Fresh after hours. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 14 Mile and Southfield. 

• Suspicious Person on Sheridan Street. 

• Extra Patrol at the Corners Shopping Mall. 

• Medical on Sheridan Drive. 

• No License Acquired arrested subject taken into 
custody without incident at 14 Mile and Edgewood 
then cited and released. 

• Beverly Park Check after hours. 

• Radar Detail on Southfield Road. 

• Extra Patrol at Corners Shopping Mall. 

• Subject was arrested for Drunk driving on 13 Mile 
without incident. A search warrant was obtained for 
the driver’s blood. The subject was then taken to 
Birmingham police and lodged... 

• Peace Officer Standby in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Fire Truck Checks at the station. 

• Private Property Crash on Southfield Road. 

• Road Hazard at 13 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Road Hazard at Evergreen and Village Drive. 

• Carbon Monoxide Detector Alarm on Wilshire. 

• Sub Check in the area of Norchester and Warwick. 

• Suspicious Person at Corners Shopping Mall. 



• Radar Detail on Southfield Road. 

• Extra Patrol on Southfield Road Businesses. 

• Sub Check in Birmingham and Bates area. 

• Suspicious Person on Southfield Road. 

• Suspicious Circumstances on Elizabeth Street. 

• Subject was arrested for drunk driving on 13 Mile and 
Fairfax without incident. A search warrant was 
obtained for the driver’s blood.  The subject was then 
taken to Birmingham PD and lodged. 

• Alarm at Groves High School. 

• Greenfield School student drop off. 

• Medical at Queen of Martyrs School. 

• Traffic Accident on 13 Mile Road. 

• Suspicious Circumstances on Riverside. 

• Station Detail at the police station. 

• Medical on Locherbie Street. 

• Gun Permit Issued at the station. 

• Suspicious Person on Red Oaks Trail. 

• Traffic Accident on Southfield and 13 Mile. 

• Greenfield School student pick up. 

• Threats Complaint taken on Lahser Road. 

• Peace Officer Standby on Riverside. 

• Suspicious Person on Riverside. 

• Medical on 13 Mile Road. 

• Mental Health Call on Warwick. 

• Medical on Evergreen Road. 

• Road Hazard on 13 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Extra Patrol at the Corners Shopping Mall after hours. 

• Commercial Alarm on Southfield Road. 

• Extra Patrol at Beverly Park after hours. 

• Extra Patrol at Queen of Martyrs after hours. 

• Sub Check at Wilshire and Evergreen. 

• Greenfield School student drop off. 

• Beverly School student drop off. 

• Welfare Check in Huntley Square Apartments. 

• Solicitor Complaint on Embassy Drive. 

• Mental Health Call on Eastlady. 

• Hit and Rub traffic Accident on 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Motorist Assist on Southfield and Beverly. 

• Extra Patrol at Market Fresh. 

• Radar Detail at 13 Mile and Evergreen. 

• Radar Detail on 14 Mile Road. 



• Subject was arrested for No License Acquired on 13 
Mile and Southfield.  The arrest was without incident.  
The driver was cited and released. 

• Fire Alarm on Village Drive. 

• Suspicious Vehicle in Beverly Park after hours. 

• Alarm on Reedmere Street. 

• Extra Patrol in Huntley Square Apartments after 
hours. 

• Subject was arrested for Driving While License 
Suspended at Greenfield without incident.  The driver 
was cited and released... 

• Medical on Madoline Street. 

• Beverly School student drop off. 

• Lift Assist on Sleepy Hollow. 

• Radar Detail on 14 Mile and Edgewood. 

• Extra Patrol at Beverly Park. 

• Operation Medicine Cabinet. 

• Radar Detail at Hillview and Lahser Road. 

• Suspicious Person in the Georgetown subdivision. 

• Radar Detail on Lahser and Riverview. 

• Beverly School student pick up. 

• Solicitor Complaint on Smallwood and Westlady. 

• Medical on Kennoway Circle. 

• Medical at Groves High School. 

• Harassing Phone Calls on Sleepy Hollow. 

• Extra Patrol at Queen of Martyrs after hours. 

• Extra Patrol Request on Sleepy Hollow. 

• Subject was arrested for drunk driving on Southfield 
and 13 Mile. .Operating Under the Influence of 
Alcohol arrested subject taken into custody without 
incident at Southfield and 13 Mile Road without 
incident.  A search warrant was obtained for the 
driver’s blood. The subject was then taken and lodged 
at Birmingham PD. 

• Traffic Enforcement at 13 Mile and Southfield. 

• Extra Patrol Requested on Sleepy Hollow. 

• Suspicious Person at Beverly School after hours. 
 
 
FIRE MARSHAL’S REPORT  
 

• 1 Structure Fire (Automatic Aid to Oak Park). 

• 17 EMS Call - Medical. 

• 1 EMS Call - Vehicle Accident with Injuries. 

• 1 Gas Leak (Natural Gas or LPG). 

javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=0-0&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=111%2520-%2520Structure%2520Fire&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B1%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B111%2520-%2520Structure%2520Fire%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=1-0&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B3%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=1-0&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B3%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B321%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Medical%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=1-1&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=322%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Vehicle%2520Accident%2520with%2520Injuries&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B3%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B322%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Vehicle%2520Accident%2520with%2520Injuries%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=1-1&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=322%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Vehicle%2520Accident%2520with%2520Injuries&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B3%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B322%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520Vehicle%2520Accident%2520with%2520Injuries%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=2-0&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=412%2520-%2520Gas%2520Leak%2520(Natural%2520Gas%2520or%2520LPG)&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B4%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B412%2520-%2520Gas%2520Leak%2520(Natural%2520Gas%2520or%2520LPG)%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=2-0&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=412%2520-%2520Gas%2520Leak%2520(Natural%2520Gas%2520or%2520LPG)&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B4%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B412%2520-%2520Gas%2520Leak%2520(Natural%2520Gas%2520or%2520LPG)%255D')


• 2 Lift Assist/Invalid Assist. 

• 1 EMS Call -  Party Transported by Non-Fire Agency. 

• 4 False Alarm or False Call - Other. 

• 1 System Malfunction - Alarm System Sounded. 
Unintentional System Operation - Smoke Detector Act
ivation. 

• 2 Apparatus Checks. 

• 9 Fire training hours entered into ISO records. 

• 14 EMS training hours entered into continuing 
education records. 

• Supervise Platoon 3 and 4. 

• Bi-Weekly NFIRS data export uploaded to FEMA. 

• Attend County Training Committee Meeting. 

• Attend EMS I/C Conference. 

• Life Support Agency Renewal submitted. 

• EMS C/E Sponsorship Lesson Plans Reviewed. 
 
 
DETECTIVE BUREAU AND SCHOOL LIAISON 
 

• Sent Child Protective Services complaint to Oakland 
County prosecutor’s office for a warrant. 

• Investigation of another Child Protective Services 
complaint.  

• New hire background 

• ICS300 at Waterford (training). 

• Basic Detective school. 

• 3 Drunk driving citations. 

• Child Protective Service complaint. 

• Retail fraud to Oakland county prosecutor’s office for 
warrant. 

• Police one training. 

• Berkshire Middle School Assault complaint. 
 
 

Internet Fraud (warning from the FBI) 

Internet fraud is the use of Internet services or software with 
Internet access to defraud victims or to otherwise take 
advantage of them. Internet crime schemes steal millions of 
dollars each year from victims and continue to plague the 
Internet through various methods. Several high-profile 
methods include the following: 

javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=3-0&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B5%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=3-0&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B5%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B554%2520-%2520Lift%2520Assist%252FInvalid%2520Assist%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=4-0&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=661%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520%2520Party%2520Transported%2520by%2520Non-Fire%2520Agency&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B6%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B661%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520%2520Party%2520Transported%2520by%2520Non-Fire%2520Agency%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=4-0&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=661%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520%2520Party%2520Transported%2520by%2520Non-Fire%2520Agency&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B6%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B661%2520-%2520EMS%2520Call%2520-%2520%2520Party%2520Transported%2520by%2520Non-Fire%2520Agency%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=5-0&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=700%2520-%2520False%2520Alarm%2520or%2520False%2520Call%2520-%2520Other&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B7%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B700%2520-%2520False%2520Alarm%2520or%2520False%2520Call%2520-%2520Other%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=5-0&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=700%2520-%2520False%2520Alarm%2520or%2520False%2520Call%2520-%2520Other&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B7%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B700%2520-%2520False%2520Alarm%2520or%2520False%2520Call%2520-%2520Other%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=5-1&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=735%2520-%2520System%2520Malfunction%2520-%2520Alarm%2520System%2520Sounded&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B7%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B735%2520-%2520System%2520Malfunction%2520-%2520Alarm%2520System%2520Sounded%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=5-1&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=735%2520-%2520System%2520Malfunction%2520-%2520Alarm%2520System%2520Sounded&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B7%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B735%2520-%2520System%2520Malfunction%2520-%2520Alarm%2520System%2520Sounded%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=5-2&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=743%2520-%2520Unintentional%2520System%2520Operation%2520-%2520Smoke%2520Detector%2520Activation&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B7%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B743%2520-%2520Unintentional%2520System%2520Operation%2520-%2520Smoke%2520Detector%2520Activation%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=5-2&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=743%2520-%2520Unintentional%2520System%2520Operation%2520-%2520Smoke%2520Detector%2520Activation&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B7%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B743%2520-%2520Unintentional%2520System%2520Operation%2520-%2520Smoke%2520Detector%2520Activation%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=5-2&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=743%2520-%2520Unintentional%2520System%2520Operation%2520-%2520Smoke%2520Detector%2520Activation&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B7%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B743%2520-%2520Unintentional%2520System%2520Operation%2520-%2520Smoke%2520Detector%2520Activation%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=6-0&name=CountPerIncType1&drillname=900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B9%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks%255D')
javascript:parent.bobj.event.publish('drilldown',%20'CrystalReportViewer',%20'brch=6-0&name=GroupNameINCIDENTTYPECD1&drillname=900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks&gnpath=%252FInc%2520Type%2520First%2520Char%2520for%2520Group%255B9%255D%252FINCIDENT_TB.INCIDENT_TYPE_CD%255B900T%2520-%2520Apparatus%2520Checks%255D')


▪ Business E-Mail Compromise (BEC): A 
sophisticated scam targeting businesses working with 
foreign suppliers and companies that regularly perform 
wire transfer payments. The scam is carried out by 
compromising legitimate business e-mail accounts 
through social engineering or computer intrusion 
techniques to conduct unauthorized transfers of funds. 

▪ Data Breach: A leak or spill of data which is released 
from a secure location to an untrusted environment. 
Data breaches can occur at the personal and corporate 
levels and involve sensitive, protected, or confidential 
information that is copied, transmitted, viewed, stolen, 
or used by an individual unauthorized to do so. 

▪ Denial of Service: An interruption of an authorized 
user's access to any system or network, typically one 
caused with malicious intent. 

▪ E-Mail Account Compromise (EAC): Similar to BEC, 
this scam targets the general public and professionals 
associated with, but not limited to, financial and lending 
institutions, real estate companies, and law firms. 
Perpetrators of EAC use compromised e-mails to 
request payments to fraudulent locations. 

▪ Malware/Scareware: Malicious software that is 
intended to damage or disable computers and 
computer systems. Sometimes scare tactics are used 
by the perpetrators to solicit funds from victims. 

▪ Phishing/Spoofing: Both terms deal with forged or 
faked electronic documents. Spoofing generally refers 
to the dissemination of e-mail which is forged to appear 
as though it was sent by someone other than the actual 
source. Phishing, also referred to as vishing, smishing, 
or pharming, is often used in conjunction with a 
spoofed e-mail. It is the act of sending an e-mail falsely 
claiming to be an established legitimate business in an 
attempt to deceive the unsuspecting recipient into 
divulging personal, sensitive information such as 
passwords, credit card numbers, and bank account 
information after directing the user to visit a specified 
website. The website, however, is not genuine and was 
set up only as an attempt to steal the user's 
information. 

▪ Ransomware: A form of malware targeting both 
human and technical weaknesses in organizations and 
individual networks in an effort to deny the availability 
of critical data and/or systems. Ransomware is 
frequently delivered through spear phishing emails to 



end users, resulting in the rapid encryption of sensitive 
files on a corporate network. When the victim 
organization determines they are no longer able to 
access their data, the cyber perpetrator demands the 
payment of a ransom, typically in virtual currency such 
as Bitcoin, at which time the actor will purportedly 
provide an avenue to the victim to regain access to 
their data. 

Frequent instances of Internet fraud include business 
fraud, credit card fraud, internet auction fraud, investment 
schemes, Nigerian letter fraud, and non-delivery of 
merchandise. For information on the most common 
complaints and scams, see the annual reports of the Internet 
Crime Complaint Center (IC3), a partnership of the FBI and 
the National White Collar Crime Center. Also see its 
information on Internet Crime Schemes and its Internet Crime 
Prevention Tips. 

 
 
 
 
 
       
 
       

 
 
 
 

https://www.fbi.gov/scams-and-safety/common-scams-and-crimes/business-fraud
https://www.fbi.gov/scams-and-safety/common-scams-and-crimes/business-fraud
https://www.fbi.gov/scams-and-safety/common-scams-and-crimes/credit-card-fraud
https://www.fbi.gov/scams-and-safety/common-scams-and-crimes/internet-auction-fraud
https://www.fbi.gov/scams-and-safety/common-scams-and-crimes/investment-fraud
https://www.fbi.gov/scams-and-safety/common-scams-and-crimes/investment-fraud
https://www.fbi.gov/scams-and-safety/common-scams-and-crimes/nigerian-letter-or-419-fraud
https://www.fbi.gov/scams-and-safety/common-scams-and-crimes/non-delivery-of-merchandise
https://www.fbi.gov/scams-and-safety/common-scams-and-crimes/non-delivery-of-merchandise
http://www.ic3.gov/media/annualreports.aspx
http://www.ic3.gov/crimeschemes.aspx
http://www.ic3.gov/preventiontips.aspx
http://www.ic3.gov/preventiontips.aspx


Info Item










	Agenda 03152022 (color)
	C1 Draft Council Minutes 03012022
	C2 Review and file bills recapped 03.14.2022
	03.15.2022 Cover Sheet
	chk

	C3 BYA Memo and Request Letter
	C3 BYA Memo
	C3 BYA Request

	B1-2 MNRTF Items
	B1-2 MNRTF Memo
	B2 DRAFT DNR TF grant app Beverly Hills 3-8-22
	B2 Wendbrook Property Map
	B2 Site Concept Plan
	B2 DNRTF Grant Resolution

	B3 Easter Egg Hunt Memo
	B4 ARPA Memo and Recs
	B4 ARPA Recommendation Memo
	20220310_CSLFRF_project_summary_ltr_complete
	20220310_cost_est_FINAL


	B5 Budget Amendments and Memo
	B5 Budget Memo re 3.15.22 Budget Amendments to Council_
	3.15.22 Budget Amendments to Council line item detail

	Manager's Report 03112022
	BHPS weekly activity Feb 24- March 10 2022
	Info Item BYA Annual Report



